JACKS AND MCINTOSH BOAT REPAIR FACILITIES



Jacks And McIntosh Boat Repair Facilities Williamstown Aug 2003

Location

120 NELSON PLACE WILLIAMSTOWN AND 36 SYME STREET WILLIAMSTOWN, HOBSONS BAY CITY

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7822-0551

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Probable jetties and slipways lie under reclaimed land. The seaward end of this location has been filled with rubble to provide boat storage facilities for the yacht club, and former structures on this site probably lie under this. The former water police site is now covered by a car park used by the yacht club, and the jetty site lies partially covered by the modern Williamstown police station and yacht club car park

Interpretation of Site

The site is one of the first boatbuilding sites in Williamstown, and has a continual use as a yacht club facility since the 1880's and a police presence since at least 1894. The site therefore has significance both for maritime industry, recreation and administrative enforcement.

Other Names

POLICE JETTY AND SLIP, ROYAL (VICTORIA) YACHT CLUB OF VICTORIA, WATER POLICE STONE JETTY,

Hermes Number

13921

Property Number

History

One of the first private boatbuilders in Williamstown, Jacks and McIntosh boatbuilders and shipwrights were located at the end of Thompson St in 1841. Immigration and Harbour Master's Offices had taken over the site by 1856 and a stone jetty had been built in the NE corner of the site diagonal to the current shoreline. By 1877, it was occupied by both a 'yacht club', and the water police situated in the site's SE corner with a jetty on the eastern waterfront.

By 1894, the Nelson place end of the site was occupied by the (water) police with an associated jetty, boat ramp or slipway (D7822-0551). The site is now occupied by the Royal Yacht Club of Victoria. The Victoria Yacht Club was established in 1856 as yachting on Hobson's Bay became more popular. Although the club did not have permanent premises at Williamstown until 1873, members kept their boats there as it afforded the only sheltered anchorage. The club added Royal to its title in the 1880s.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/